
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 3:00 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, Shaista 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Sindh region Action Sheet July 2020. 

 
Dear Imran,  
Thanks for sharing the updates. 
I have review the reported incidents of absenteeism and found valid on confirmation with first and 
2nd level supervisors. 
 
Further, UCPO Madan Lal is habitual of seeking leaves on last minutes without any apparent urgency, 
informing the first level supervisor through text messages that he would not be coming tomorrow.  
 
Please go ahead with required actions on reported issues.  
 
Best Regards 
Asif Ali  

 
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 7:08 PM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; DUBE, 
Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Sindh region Action Sheet July 2020.  
  
Dear Dr.Asif, 
  
Please consider attached updated action sheet as one UCPO is reported absent today. 
  
Regards, 
Imran 
  
From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 4:54 PM 

To: ASIF, Ali (asifa@who.int) 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; dubet@who.int; ASLAM, Shaista 

Subject: Sindh region Action Sheet July 2020. 
  
Dear Dr.Asif, 
  
Greetings! 
  
Please find attached Sindh region action sheet for reported absent staff members. You are requested to 
kindly review and validate at your end so that we can proceed disciplinary letters accordingly. 
  
Regards, 



 
Imran Ali 
Regional Coordinator-Sindh 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk 
Cell# 0346-8503322 
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